  1853  Springfield 


The first Illinois State Fair was held for four days beginning October 11, 1853 in Springfield.  From 1853 to 1894, the fair was held in various cities across Illinois, but settled in Springfield as a permanent home in 1894 on 156 acres of land at the north edge of town, which had been serving as the county fairgrounds.  With Springfield selected as the permanent site, citizens set about getting the grounds ready.  The first new structure built was the Exposition Building.  The cornerstone of this red brick building was laid on July 4, 1894.  The fairgrounds also contained a racetrack with Springfield’s first golf course (four holes in the infield), 

 
The 1895 General Assembly appropriated $225,000 which was used to build a number of livestock buildings, a new 8,000 person grandstand, a fire department and the Machinery Hall, which was razed in 1973.  An iron-frame glass dome, second largest in size only to the Great Cathedral at Leningrad, was purchased for $69,500 from the World’s Fair in Chicago and reconstructed in Springfield.  The Dome Building, as it was called, could reportedly hold about 10,000 people.  It was built in time for the 1895 fair and functioned as the fair’s horticulture center and held the offices of the Illinois National Guard.  Unfortunately, the Dome Building was destroyed in a mysterious fire in August of 1917, just before the fair opened that year.  


In the early 1900s, a great deal of construction took place.  The new construction included the oval shaped Coliseum (1901), Woman’s Building (the second one after the first was destroyed in a fire in 1901), and the Dairy Barn (1903).  

Sears, Roebuck, and Company built a pavilion in 1909, with displays of machinery on the first floor and a completely furnished bungalow on the top floor.  


In 1924, 210 acres were acquired bringing the total to 366. 


The Illinois State Fairgrounds were listed in the National Register of Historic Places in May 1990.  
 (Please check our website for more history information.  www.statefairmuseum.org

















































































